



7905 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088-4601
www.jordandistrict.org

Assessment, Research & Accountability
Ben Jameson, M.Ed.
Director
801-567-8243 Office
801-567-8017 Fax
ben.jameson@jordandistrict.org

August 14, 2026

Dear Lauryn Grant:

Your request to conduct a research project in the Jordan School District concerning “The extent to which training paraeducators to implement function-based differential reinforcement of alternative behavior (DRA) interventions impacts fidelity of implementation in inclusive general education classrooms” has been given district-level *conditional* approval by the District Research Review Committee according to the parameters of the study listed in your application.

The condition under which your project has been approved is:

- IRB approval from your university is required before you begin. Please submit the approval to Heather Knecht at heather.knecht@jordandistrict.org.

Although you have received Research Review Committee *conditional* approval, this decision does not obligate a district department or school to participate if circumstances or events are such that the research would create problems or would be overly burdensome. You will now need to contact Megan Cox, principal of Rose Creek Elementary, to obtain her approval to conduct your study.

Please send a copy of your final findings, conclusions, and recommendations from the study to the Assessment, Research & Accountability Department. Thank you for your interest in conducting research in Jordan School District.

Sincerely,

Ben Jameson

Ben Jameson, Member
Research Review Committee